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I’'m addicted to
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Twice in one weekend!!! This time its a Bronze
mixed 3.5!!
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Women's Pickleball Group - Join
Michelle Miller - Apr 1- @&

EMPOWHER PICKLEBALL -Women's Only
Pickleball Retreat to Turks and Caicos on May
20th-27th, 2025. Limited Spaces Av... See more

~_ Double Occupancy Rooms

w $2500 per person -
= Single Occupancy Rooms

$2900 per room



dY Like () send A Share

Stephanie Nash
May3-Q

Today we take the win!!
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Absolutely laughable



From: Jackie Wasyluk <jackie.wasyluk @icloud coms
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 8:06:04 AM

To: Flory Peflers <APeflers@sdif be cas

Subject: Outdoor basketball courts

[You don't often get email from
jackiewasyluk@icloud.com. Learn why this is important
Jlaka.ms/Learr ification |

Good Morning Rory,

I hope allis well with you. As an introduction | am
Lennon's mom.

I'm not sure if you are aware but a lot of parents drive
their teenagers to Snuneymuxw’s recreation centre in
and their outdoor court in Nanaima to play basketball
because they do not have an adequate space in Cedar.

We are hoping to get a similar outdoar court an the
school lands. However the RDN is proposing to put a
pickleball court there.

It's my understanding that there is a minimum of 2 teams
per grade (1 female and 1 male team) but that grades 7
& 8 have combined teams?

Is pickleball as popular as basketball at the school? Do
the kids play it outside of school hours? As the PJE
teacher if you could choose 1 court over the other based
on the kids' needs which one would you choose?

Thank you,

Jackie Wasyluk
250.667.4356
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< Inbox A R
[ RP) Rory Peffers 8:18 AM

To: Jackie Wasyluk >

Re: Outdoor basketball courts

Hi Jackie

| would choose basketball for sure. Students do not
play pickleball on there own unless we get them to in
PE. As for basketball grade 8 has a boys and girls
team. Therefor could potentially be 6-7 basketball
teams in a year. Some years we have a grade 9 and a
9/10 team

Rory

Get Outlook for iOS






'l-\—- —d e s -
L T £ e 3 3 - X
B b e LA
X e I i L -




	1. SN1
	2. SN2
	3. SN3
	4. SN4
	Kids Message 1
	Kids Message 2
	SFN BB1
	SFN2
	Email PE Teacher.pdf
	Email Rory page 1
	email rory page 2


